ATTACHMENT A
BABRBRFY MICHAEL W. RADCLIFFE ENGINEERING, INC.

e
W W WW 2501 SE Lake Weir Avenue  Ocala, FL 34471 (352) 629-5500  Fax (352) 629-1010

June 27, 2024

Growth Services Director
Office of the County Engineer
412 SE 25% Avenue

Qcala, FL 34471

RE: Board of County Commissioners Agenda Request
9494 Summerfield AR #30470

To Whom It May Concern:

Upon approval of the Master PUD Plan by staff we request the Master PUD Plan be approved by DRC
then subsequently presented to BCC for approval.

If you have any questions, please feel free to contact me.

Sincerely,
Michael W. Radgliffe Engineering, Inc.

cc: Jimmy Martin, 9494 Summerfield LLC
Rob Batsel, Esq.
file





